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To: M42 Junction 6

Subject: Attendance at hearings and ASI [BIRKETTS-Legal.FID9039139]
Date: 03 June 2019 16:43:47

Dear Bart

My client, the Gooch Estate, wishes to attend the scheduled ISHs (including CAHs) save for the ISH
to be held on the afternoon of 2nd July.

However, please note that if my client’s concerns are addressed and resolved in any written
submissions it may then withdraw from one or more hearings and | will provide you with notification of
any such withdrawal.

My client will not attend any OFH.

My client does wish to attend the ASI but would not need to join until proposed stop 13. | appreciate
that the itinerary has not yet been finalised and | can confirm attendance again once it has been.

Kind regards
Chloe

Chloe Glason | Associate | Planning and Environmental Team | Birketts LLP | www.birketts.co.uk

Please note | work Mondays, Thursdays and Fridays
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Please be aware there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically affecting email accounts
and bank account details. Birketts LLP bank details WILL NEVER change during the course of a
transaction and we will NEVER change our bank account details via email. If you are in any doubt,
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our account details. Birketts LLP will not accept liability for any payments into an incorrect account.
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